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March 29, 2025
Lee Pavone, Sr. Mechanical Engineer
Yonkers Public Schools

One Larkin Center
Yonkers, NY 10701

Re: E&R Fee Request for Emergency Declaration — Lincoln High School Masonry Facade
& Concrete Column Repair

Dear Lee,

The following is a request for Not to Exceed (NTE) fee for the above referenced project.

E&R shall provide services as part of the hazardous materials portion of the Emergency project.
Our services will include, but not be limited to asbestos containing materials testing, analysis,
design/specifications, submittal review, and project monitoring.

The work will be performed under Contract 2022-00000816 — Professional Environmental
Consulting Services. We propose to perform the work on a Time and Materials basis for a NTE
amount of $25,000.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

J

Jack Eisenbach, P.E.
President
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